EQUg ng ' PO Box 56332

PAYMASTER LONDON
SE1 0UY
Bespoke Pension Services Ltd Tel: 0845 850 0279
Daws House Overseas: +44 207 202 8836
33-35 Daws Lane enquiries_pensions@equiniti.com
London
NW74SD Reference:
Our Reference: 203411
12 May 2014
Dear Sirs

Re: Mr Sear Kenrick NINO: PW654467D . DOB: 25/07/1966 L
Transfer of Pension Benefits

Thank you for returning the signed discharge forms confirming Mr Kenrick wishes to transfers his
benefits from the Police Pension Scheme.

We are unable to complete the transfer of benefits at this time as we require confirmation from Mr
Kenrick that he is aware of the changes to his benefits by transferring to a Contracted In pension
scheme. I have enclosed a copy of the letter that was sent in the original transfer pack for Mr
Kenrick to sign and return to us, I would be grateful if you would forward this on to him.

Once we have received the signed letter we will then re-calculate the transfer out for payment.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Eloige Pearson

Miss E Pearson
Pensions Administrator

Equiniti Paymaster Administering Pensions on behalf of the Metropolitan Police Service

Equiniti Paymaster is the trading name of Paymaster (1836) Limited. Registered
Office: Sutherland House, Russell Way, Crawley, West Sussex, RH10 1UH.
Registered in England and Wales No. 3249700. Paymaster (1836) Limited is
authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.






H EQUINITI PO Box 56332

PAYMASTER LONDON
SE1 0UY
Private and Confidential Tel: 0845 850 0279
Mr S Kenrick Overseas: +44 207 202 8836
59 Whitwell Close enquiries_pensions@equiniti.com
Luton
LU3 4BT Reference: 203411
10 October 2013
Dear Mr Kenrick,

Re: Transfer of pension Benefits from Police Pension-Scheme to a Contracted-In Pension— - -
Scheme

I am advising you of the following requirements concerning transfer of pension benefits to a
scheme that is not a contracted-out-salary-related scheme which you need to sign as your
agreement before transfer of funds can proceed.

You need to confirm that you have received a statement from the receiving scheme showing the
benefits to be awarded in respect of the transfer payment and you accept that:

(1) The benefits to be provided by the receiving scheme may be in a different form and of a
different amount to those which would have been payable by the transferring scheme.

(2) There is no statutory requirement for the receiving scheme to provide for survivor’s
benefits out of the transfer payment.

Yours Faithfully
Eloise Pearson

Eloise Pearson
Pensions Administrator

Equiniti Paymaster Administering Pensions on behalf of the Metropolitan Police Service

Equiniti Paymaster is the trading name of Paymaster (1836) Limited. Registered
Office: Sutherland House, Russell Way, Crawley, West Sussex, RH10 1UH.
Registered in England and Wales No. 3249700. Paymaster (1836) Limited is
authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.






